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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance

Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage

To: Mayor and City Council Members Building & Grounds
Engineering

LG Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Brian Stineman, Director of Public Works

DATE: January 30, 2017

RE: Request to Purchase Street Sweeper

INTRODUCTION:

Roadway Maintenance staff received two bids for a Three-Wheel Mechanical Street Sweeper to
sweep our City Streets.

BACKGROUND:
Public Works owns two sweepers to sweep all city streets several times during the calendar year.
The new sweeper is needed to replace a 2000 model sweeper that has outlived its useful life.

City staff received bids from two vendors for the sweeper with only one bid meeting the
specifications. The bid list is included below:

Trans lowa Equipment $197,000
Elliot Equipment Did not meet specs

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
The Public Works staff recommends approval of the purchase of the street sweeper from Trans

Iowa Equipment in the amount of $197,000.00. This expense is under the budgeted amount of
$226,000.00 for this purchase.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



